Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	2/10/17	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, Daniel Jauregui, Melanie Nuckolls (Late/ Excused), Alexis Gray, Lilly Leon-Vicks	
Members Missing	Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Kaitlin	Lucky,
Guests	Miette Lopez, Alexander Ghan	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:04 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Kaitlin Lucky has submitted her resignation for Vice President of ASWN.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Tresident of ASWN.
Comments/Information	
Commence muchon	<u>I</u>
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of January 24, 2017
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motions to approve the minutes for
	January 24, 2017, Senator Gray seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval to allow Executive board and advisor to
	oversee expenditures on behalf of the senate
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	Senator Gray motions to approve the oversee of
	expenditures to the Executive board and advisor, Senator
Assignments/Detential Agenda Itama	Jauregui seconds that motion.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Aganda Itam	Added funding given to ACIMAL
Agenda Item Action Taken	Added funding given to ASWN
Action Taken	

Summary of Discussion	President Burton gave Student Life and Student clubs \$25k to come up with events to get enrollment up. College Day will be the biggest event planned as of this date. Lilly has planned that for the first 15 students that apply for college we would give them a free class so that they can get 15 credits. Lilly had ideas set for each month to get people to come to the college and have them wonder around the college at awe and peak their interest. September we could invite high school student government and have them check out the college and explain why this college is awesome. Also try and educate the community that the CTE programs will be a great asset to get here at WNC for future fields that will open up in the next few years. Also for College Day, having a pet rock type of give away during the event.
Assignments/Detential Agenda Itama	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Woo all the students at the College Day event and be educated to educate the students that will be coming to this event, examples: knowledgeable about the scholarships, history of the college, and just general stuff.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Commencement Ceremony
Action Taken	,
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola informs ASWN about the
	Commencement Ceremony and expects everyone to be there. For Graduation, Students will be receiving coins once they graduate. ASWN will be paying for part of it but there is no definite number to ask, how much will be given.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	College Day and Scholarship Banquet
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Lilly talks about what will be needed for College Day. College Day is a event where the college will be hosting a day for the seniors for all surrounding high schools so that they can look at WNC as an option for a College to go to. Lilly informs ASWN that she will be needing everyone to have their schedule free for that day and will be needing people to do tours for the students. On the same day, the Scholarship Banquet will be held in the Exhibit Hall at Fuji park in front of the Costco here in Carson City. President Gurrola will be a speaker for this Banquet. The day for both of these events will be on March 10th.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	1

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Revision to the budget for Awards and
	Appreciation
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	Lexi Dodge gives a presentation for Awards and Appreciation. In the presentation it gave ASWN a blueprint to what we will have for the event the color theme will be blue, black, and yellow. The napkins however will be white. Mitch from the wildcat den will be the caterer for the event There will be Chicken, Tri tip, and stuff mushrooms. Lexi is still looking for a company for a rental on napkins, table clothes, and ect. Table decorations will be yellow and white and the two flowers that will go with the decor could be either carnations or roses. For ordering the flower, ASWN will be ordering them from an online source due to last years mix up. Lastly for having table sitting, there is still not official idea because of the many amazing choices. Lexi will come back on a different meeting date for the official budget, name of the nominees, and a list of who will be speaking for Awards and Appreciation.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	will be opeaking for 7 wards and 7 appreciation.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Treasurer/Secretary Villeda asks for suggestion for Elections like with having the voting stations in the Reynolds, Bristlecone, Cedar, Aspen, and the Auto shops. President Gurrola received an email from Jason Mcgill he is a gear up ambassador and coordinates college readiness programs. And wants someone to go up to silver state high and yerington high to do a presentation.
	President Gurrola met with the college council meeting. They talked about the times teachers need to apply for the class rooms and have the appropriate size for their class to fit their students. Also talked about the reviewing the course numbering system. Trying to make DACA students feel comfortable here is what President Gurrol talked about in the college council meeting. ASWN does have a scholarship for those specific students.

	President Gurrola talks about a Cultural diversity presentation and was wondering if ASWN would like to go. Thursday March 30th at the University of Reno, Nevada. President Gurrola Talks about the housing committee and there will be 260 beds or 60 housing units and Later on in the year they want to have students to go to ASU in Arizona to look at the dorms and see if that is what we want.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Commente/information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui reports on the technology committee. The Tech committee approved \$22,228.26 for a active directory backup. They also approved a solid state drives to replace the other hardware inside for \$6721.80. Also approved a new cannon printer for photography for \$2,059. Also approved a media installation for aspen 211 and 214 for \$21,932.61. Lasty they approved the upgrade the tech in the observatory for \$11,403.57. There were two other things but they were tabled so that it could be furthered looked into. Senator Jauregui Reports on the Student Success committee. They looked over the goals for student success, mainly get the teachers paired with newer teachers and have them use canvas so that students can look at their grades.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Gray reports on PTK. They plan on having a bake
	sale and just trying to raise money for their club. PTK is
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

	trying to get more people into the club. They want Lilly to be a guest speaker for their induction ceremony. They requested a table and two chairs for the bake sale. Senator Jauregui reports on the Geology Club. The president stepped down and they got a new president. They spent \$200 for club shirts and would like it back by having ASWN reimburse them. They also would like to have information to be able to get a rental car from the college. They changed the times of their meeting to every other monday. And planing on having a field trip to the museum at UNR. Treasurer/Secretary Villeda reported on ALAS. They plan on having their annual event of Easter Fiesta. They plan on
	charging a dollar, having food, Prizes, and games.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	charging a domary maxing roody i rizes, and games.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	Bublic Commont
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola thanks Miette Lopez and Alexander Ghan for coming.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	-
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:09am
Summary of Discussion	

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	